
From: Fried, Janae@Waterboards
To: Geo Graening
Cc: Autumn Karcey; Mary Claybon; Sarah Bodnar; Michelle Irace; Tiffany Foster; Jasper Gehring
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Staff Report Request
Date: Monday, December 30, 2024 2:50:52 PM

Thank you Geo and Autumn,
Has this been sent to the appellants already? I’ve reviewed the wetlands report
alongside the most recent site maps I received and the site map appears to follow all
General Order minimum setback requirements still.

Janae Fried (she/her)
Engineering Geologist
Central Valley Water Board, Redding Office
Cannabis Regulation and Enforcement Unit (CREU)
364 Knollcrest Drive, Suite 205
Redding, CA 96002
Office Line: 530-224-3291

From: Geo Graening <geo@gra.llc> 
Sent: Saturday, December 28, 2024 7:13 PM
To: Fried, Janae@Waterboards <Janae.Fried@Waterboards.ca.gov>
Cc: Autumn Karcey <Autumn@artemiscopack.com>; Mary Claybon
<Mary.Claybon@lakecountyca.gov>; Sarah Bodnar <sarah.bodnar@gmail.com>; Michelle Irace
<Michelle.Irace@lakecountyca.gov>; Tiffany Foster <tiffany@summit-sr.com>; Jasper Gehring
<jasper@summit-sr.com>
Subject: Re: Staff Report Request

Attached is the formal wetland delineation I performed on the property.

G.O. "Geo" Graening, PhD
Principal

Graening & Associates, LLC
343 Carpenter Hill Road, Folsom, CA 95630
(916) 452-5442

On Thu, Dec 26, 2024 at 11:05 AM Fried, Janae@Waterboards
<Janae.Fried@waterboards.ca.gov> wrote:

Exhibit H
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Caution: External Email. Use caution when clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact DIT
or use the Phish Alert Button.

Good morning,
The group that is appealing your project, has expressed concern that the wetlands on
your Site are larger than shown on the Site Maps. Have you had your wetlands
delineated by a qualified professional with experience implementing the Corps of
Engineers Wetlands Delineation Manual?  

If so, could you please submit the wetland delineation report so that I may review, add
to the Site’s file, and respond to the concern.  If you have not had the wetlands
delineated or had a report prepared, please do so. 

Please see the attached screenshot of requirement #37 that states “Riparian setbacks
for wetlands shall be measured from the edge of wetland as delineated by a Qualified
Professional with experience implementing the Corps of Engineers Wetlands
Delineation Manual (with regional supplements).”

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

From: Autumn Karcey <Autumn@artemiscopack.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2024 11:28 AM
To: Mary Claybon <Mary.Claybon@lakecountyca.gov>
Cc: Geo Graening <geo@gra.llc>; Sarah Bodnar <sarah.bodnar@gmail.com>; Fried,
Janae@Waterboards <Janae.Fried@Waterboards.ca.gov>; Michelle Irace
<Michelle.Irace@lakecountyca.gov>; Tiffany Foster <tiffany@summit-sr.com>; Jasper Gehring
<jasper@summit-sr.com>
Subject: Re: Staff Report Request

I thought the county complied with the state standards. 

Best Regards,
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Autumn Karcey
C: (530) 379-8588

Sent from my iPhone, please excuse typos

On Sep 17, 2024, at 11:15 AM, Mary Claybon
<Mary.Claybon@lakecountyca.gov> wrote:

﻿
Hello Autumn,

All water ways, including seasonal streams require 100’ setbacks as well. 
Please see Article 27 USES GENERALLY PERMITTED (lakecountyca.gov)

<image002.png>
Thank you,
Mary Claybon

From: Autumn Karcey <Autumn@artemiscopack.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2024 10:13 AM
To: Mary Claybon <Mary.Claybon@lakecountyca.gov>; Geo Graening <geo@gra.llc>;
Sarah Bodnar <sarah.bodnar@gmail.com>
Cc: Fried, Janae@Waterboards <Janae.Fried@Waterboards.ca.gov>; Michelle Irace
<Michelle.Irace@lakecountyca.gov>; Tiffany Foster <tiffany@summit-sr.com>;
Jasper Gehring <jasper@summit-sr.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Staff Report Request

Good Morning, 

Please review at the attached revised civil drawings, which take into
account our discussions with Janae. To conform with the State
Waterboards requirements we have revised the plans to include 50'
setbacks from class III waterways and 100' setbacks from wetlands. 

Our CAD designer is working on revisions to the canopy area and will
provide an update shortly.    

Please let me know if you have any questions or require further revisions.

Best Regards,  
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